

June 4, 2009

Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of my client, Cecile Properties, I am requesting a Review of Condition for Condition of Approval #5 of SUP-27082, which required the parking lot to be striped as shown on our site plan date stamped 03/04/08.

The subject property, currently occupied by The Gold Exchange, is located at 420 East Sahara. The Assessors Parcel Number is 162-03-416-022.

Recently the Las Vegas Valley Water District and Nevada Power Company have placed additional equipment and a bollard within an area designated on that site plan for parking. As a result, a reconfiguration of the stall locations was necessary in order to provide the required number of parking spaces.

We would appreciate having this application heard in conjunction with RQR-34160, which is a Required 1-Year Review of SUP-27082.

Thank you, for your assistance with this matter.

Yours truly,



Leni Skaar

ROC-35500
09-16-09 CC

RECEIVED

AUG 03 2009